
Nonnye Grant 

From: Christopher Cooney 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, January 21, 2015 11:05 AM 
Nonnye Grant 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Angela Charles; Crystal Card 
FW: FCT A 2015 Notifications 
2015Notifications.pdf 

Notification confirmation attached 

-----Origi na I Message-----

From: Martha Johnson [mailto:marthaj@fcta .com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2015 10:26 AM 

To: Records Clerk 
Subject: FCTA 2015 Notifications 

Please find attached David Konuch's notification confirmation. 

Thank you, 

Martha Johnson 
Regu latory Assistant 
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association 

246 E. 6th Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 
850-681-1990 
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For breaking news and video interviews w ith Florida newsmakers, visit www.CapitaiDate lineOnline.com daily. 

FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
JAN 23, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 00479-15
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STATE OF FLORIDA 

J 1 

CORRESPONDENCE 1"{-~ \'1 ! 
JAN 12 2015 ·~',_' \ I 
DOCUMENT NO. 00189-15 l!-r; 

/ 

COMMISSIO~EKS: 

ART CiRAI-IAM, CHAIRMAN 
LIS1\ PoL,\K EDGAR 
RON,\LD A. BR!SE 
.IULfF I. BRO\'.'N 
JIMMY PAffi()NIS 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

CARLUrl AS. STAUFFER 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 4 13-6770 
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Juhli.c :erhi.c.e al.ommizzi.on ~ECEIV[. 
JAN t 5 2015 . 

!J. . January 12, 20 I 5 BY: tJ 
DearSubscriber: v.;/;/ ~ ·~~ ~Ctn~Ut~~~~ 
Your name appears on one or more of th r:Jorida Public St:'rvic~ Comrnission's publication mailing h,. 
lists for notice of scheduled events in e tric, gas, water. wastewater. <mdlor telecommunications 
matters before the Commission. The Co ·ssion is required, pursuant to S~<: t inn 2X.\.5~ . l-k11·idu 
St<Hutc~, to purge our mailing list biennially. 

Please complete the form below and continn y ur desire to continue receiving notices (which are also 
available on our website at ~·w.tluridapsc.com 

Na me: '00\.v· A, KoYJ r/ C 
Mailing Addt·ess: 

'J., Lf 0 C, t ;H.. /~V 'L 

3-::< 3 0/ 

Tclcpbouc No. 

91\vould like to receive notices of scheduled events in Ita d copy. 

g--(would like to receive electronic notices of' scheduled ev nts. 
0 I DO NOT wish to receive notices of schedu led events. 
Please indicate which items you wish to receive: 

Notice of 

Completed by: 

(~'orkshep 
("'j'Rulemaking 
( ...rr-tearing 

( ) Electric 
( ) Gas 
( ) Water 
( ) Wastewater 

· lecommunications 

Please reply to ~J~rbLJ25~~5lm.t:.il.LL'i, or by U.S. mai l. Failure tore ond by April30. 2015. will 
result in automatic purging from our notice mai ling list. Your coope tion is appreciated. 

Sincerely. 

Carlona S. Stauffer 
Commission Clerk 

CAI'frAL cmcu-: OnlCE c..::-.'TER • 2540 SHVIIIArm 0Ah: Bon.EVARU • TALLAI I.·'~"~:r, F'L 32399-0850 
' ' " J\Oinnutiw Action/ E4uul Opportunity F:mployer 

I'S<.: \\'obsitc: hnp:/ln~l'w.lloddnpsc.rom lnternrt F'rm:.il: conlacl@psc.:<t>ltc.ll.us 




